

PROPOSED UPGRADING OF FRANKFORT SWS WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS

MINUTES COMPILED BY LORATO TIGEDI PR. SCI. NAT.

COMPILATION DATE: 20/03/2019

1. NSVT Consultants as the independent Environmental Impact Assessment undertaking the Waste Management License Application has been invited by Mafube Local Municipality to do a presentation regarding the municipality's proposed intention to upgrade the existing landfill site in Frankfort. Since we were invited to the public meetings organized by the municipality, the welcoming, opening and introductions were done by councillors of the respective wards. Although, there was no agenda prepared by NSVT, the intent of the municipality was presented to the residents, see presentation attached hereto as Annexure 1 below and attendance register was circulated, see Annexure 2 and the photographs that were taken at some of the meetings is shown in Annexure 3. The schedule of meetings that were held are indicated in Table 1 below.

The meetings were held in different wards at different times as shown below.

The meetings were noted in dimercial wards at dimercial times as of town below.					
MEETING	DATE	TIME	WARD	VENUE	PRESENTER
1	11/10/18	17h00	2	Brothern Church	Teboho Modise
2	11/10/18	18h00	5	Outside Frankfort	Lorato Tigedi
				Town Hall	
3	16/10/18	16h00	5	Save Gospel Church	Keagalaletsa
4	16/10/18	17h00	2	Mfundo Secondary	Gobolawamang &
4	10/10/16	171100		School	Rebolang Makwaba
5	17/10/18	16h30	6	Apostolic Church	Lorato Tigedi
					Tokelo Motheane
6	17/10/18	17h00	5	5 Namahadi Townhall	Mho Ndabambi
					Lorato Tigedi
7	19/03/2019 17h30			Outside the Frankfort	Keagalaletsa
		5	Townhall	Gobolawamang &	
				Tshire Mandisa	

There was only one meeting that was arranged by the municipality but didn't go as planned, however, we went ahead with it because we had already sent invited to the registered Interested & Affected Parties and the meeting was held outside the townhall. For the meeting that was arranged for Ward 7 on the 18th of October 2018 as Dipabala NSVT JV couldn't attend because it was short notice, the Ward 7 residents were informed by Mme Zandi Mofokeng and she indicated that there were no objections to the proposed upgrading.

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: lorato@nsvt.co.za Fax. No. 086 239 9133

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

QUESTIONS/COMMENTS	Responses
MEETIN	NG 1
No comments, issues or objections were raised.	
MEETIN	IG 2
Please consider relocating the landfill site to the North of Namahadi next to Paisley Farm because it is out of sight, close to recyclers who most of them stay in Namahadi.	The area north of Namahadi has been earmarked for human settlement.
Close the existing landfill site and rehabilitate it because Wilge Marathon runs past the site and every year the athletes complain about its aesthetics and foul smell. Wilge marathon is a Comrades Qualifier and a big attraction in Frankfort, which is growing yearly and has the potential to host more than 100 athletes. The marathon started with only 20 athletes.	The consideration for closure will be communicated with Municipal Infrastructure Support Grant (MISA) as the implementing agent and Mafube Local Municipality as the Applicant.
The existing landfill must be closed, and an alternative land use be determined, e.g. natural amphitheatre or any land use that will use its natural look.	Mafube Local Municipality will be advised to consider a change in land use option for the existing solid waste site instead of upgrading.
There is no adequate cover material, thus cannot be upgraded.	The option for importing cover material will be investigated, as the current site doesn't have adequate cover.
Acid from the landfill site is seeping onto the river.	Leachate control system will be in place as part of the upgrading.
It is difficult to access the landfill site with a big truck, it can't make a Uturn.	This issue will be considered during the design of the internal road network.
The existing landfill site is located further from Namahadi, therefore recycling potential is limited.	As recycling facility will form part of the proposed upgrading, distance from the waste source and the recyclers will be considered,
All identified alternatives are not suitable for development of a landfill site: Preferred Alternative-Upgrading of the existing landfill site and it's near to Wilge River Alternative 1 - Adjacent to the Golf course, thus impacting negatively on	We will inform the municipality and assist with identification of alternative site.
the use of the golf course and wind is blowing easterly therefore during burning smog hangs over it.	

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: <u>lorato@nsvt.co.za</u> Fax. No. 086 239 9133

Alternative 2 (Alana D2C). Near the abortion range and it's also near	
Alternative 2 (Along R26)— Near the shooting range and it's also near	
Wilge River.	
MEETI	
The proposed solid waste site must be located far from the Namahadi	Currently the existing landfill site, which is propose for the upgrading is
community because it may ruin the visual aesthetic of our community.	located further from Namahadi.
If the solid waste site cannot be relocated, we then suggest it remains	The preferred option by the municipality is to upgrade the existing,
where it is currently located.	however, if it's not feasible then a new site will have to be identified.
We would like to request that a solid waste site management programme	The request will be escalated to the municipality.
be provided to us once the solid waste site is constructed, because	
currently solid waste is not being adequately managed in the Namahadi	
community.	
МЕЕТІ	NG 4
We need the proposed solid waste site to adhere to environmental	As independent Environmental Assessment Practitioners, we will
legislation and acquire an Environmental Authorisation prior to	ensure that the process undertaken adheres to the environmental
construction.	legislation, to enable the competent authority, i.e. DESTEA to make an
	informed decision regarding the application.
Once the construction is completed and the solid waste site is operational,	An operation and maintenance plan will be compiled for the landfill site
we need a register of who goes in and out of the solid waste site as to	and the condition of a register will be included in the register.
determine if the operation of the site is adequately managed by the correct	
individuals.	
МЕЕТІ	NG 5
There are illegal dumping sites everywhere therefore we need the landfill	Awareness for the curbing of illegal dumping sites will assist in
site to be licensed then implement operation clean-up and have notice	maintaining the town clean and aesthetically pleasing.
boards indicating that illegal dumping is not allowed.	
The landfill site is far away from the community and all it needs is to be	The landfill site will be fenced, and a system will be in place to prevent
fenced and ponding to be addressed.	any ponding.
The landfill site needs to be closer as there are women working there,	Safety is one of the issues that are considered when choosing a
therefore it is not safe. If it is closer to the golf course, then it will be much	suitable location for a landfill site. We have received objections for the
safer.	area adjacent to the golf course, therefore, the site will not be
	considered further in the assessment.
The exiting landfill site has impacted on the waterpark, which is always	Should a suitable location be identified, then relocation will be
filled with litter, therefore it needs to be relocated.	investigated further.

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: <u>lorato@nsvt.co.za</u> Fax. No. 086 239 9133

to the cemetery and the river, maybe the site next to the shooting range can be considered. Illegal dumping site should be cleaned up, e.g. the one near fish and chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6				
can be considered. Illegal dumping site should be cleaned up, e.g. the one near fish and chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETIN	It will be better if the landfill site is relocated because it is located to close	Objections to relocate to the area near the shooting range has been		
and windblown litter. Illegal dumping site should be cleaned up, e.g. the one near fish and chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6				
Illegal dumping site should be cleaned up, e.g. the one near fish and chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 This was to notify the community of the illegal dumping situation in the area. Therefore, the comment is noted. This was to notify the community of the illegal dumping situation in the area. Therefore, the comment is noted. Therefore, the comment is noted. This was to notify the community of the illegal dumping situation in the area. Therefore, the comment is noted. This was to notify the community of the illegal dumping situation in the area. Therefore, the comment is noted. The community of the illegal dumping situation that area. Therefore, the comment is noted. The same that comment is noted. The illegal dumping sites in town because the residents end on the illegal dumping sites area. Therefore, the comment is noted. The problem that area. Therefore, the comment is noted. The comminion in the area. Therefore, the comment is noted. The same that no-one's environmental right will b	can be considered.	a suitable land use as it is not aesthetically pleasing due to foul smell		
chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6		and windblown litter.		
will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 WEETING 6 WEETING 6 WEETING 6	Illegal dumping site should be cleaned up, e.g. the one near fish and	This was to notify the community of the illegal dumping situation in the		
anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6	chips. The municipality is busy with waste management by-laws, which	area. Therefore, the comment is noted.		
will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collections aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6	will prohibit illegal dumping, nuisance. Currently, it is proposed that			
residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6	anyone who dumps illegally, will be fined R1000 and the whistle-blower			
dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	will get R300. There are no illegal dumping sites in town because the			
outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6	residents are responsible and don't dump waste on illegal sites. If your			
the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be communicated to the residents once finalised. If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6	dust-bin is full, inform the municipality. The waste should be placed			
If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. If the landfill possible for the management thereof. If the area occupied by the landfill site and landfill is infringed by the location of the landfill is infringed by the location of the landfill site. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. If the area occupied by the location of the landfill site. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. If the area occupied by the location of the landfill site. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be a recycling facility. If the area occupied by the location of the landfill site. If the area occupied by the location of the landfill site. If the area occupied by the locate during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be a recycling facili	outside the yard because the waste collectors aren't supposed to enter			
If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6 MEETING 6	the yards during waste collection. The refuse collection schedule will be			
other people, then it should be relocated. If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 Where is the landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provided more information.	communicated to the residents once finalised.			
If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic, then it needs to be explored. Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. Yes, there will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be responsible for the management thereof. The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information.	If the landfill sites where it's currently located is affecting the wellbeing of	As the EAP, we must ensure that no-one's environmental right will be		
then it needs to be explored. Telocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? Telocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change in land use that will boost the local economy. Yes, there will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be responsible for the management thereof. The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	other people, then it should be relocated.	infringed by the location of the landfill site.		
in land use that will boost the local economy. MEETING 6 Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? In land use that will boost the local economy. Wes, there will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be responsible for the management thereof. The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6	If the area occupied by the landfill site can be turned into an economic,	Should a suitable land be identified during the process and a landfill is		
Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? MEETING 6 Yes, there will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be responsible for the management thereof. The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	then it needs to be explored.	relocated successfully, then the municipality should explore a change		
Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for responsible for the management thereof. The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6		in land use that will boost the local economy.		
recycling? Where is the landfill located? What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	MEETII	NG 6		
Where is the landfill located? The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	Will people be allowed to get into the landfill site and take material for	Yes, there will be a recycling facility, and the municipality will be		
What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	recycling?	•		
What type of proof of work experience or training experience will be provided for workers? The municipality through their communication channels will provide more information. MEETING 6	Where is the landfill located?	The existing landfill site is located on the right-hand side afte5r crossing		
provided for workers? more information. MEETING 6		the Wilge River from Tweeling/Heilbron road		
MEETING 6	, , ,	The municipality through their communication channels will provide		
	provided for workers?	more information.		
Due to the peer turnout, it was decided that the draft reports he contithrough for reviewing and the meeting was adjourned	MEETII	NG 6		
Due to the poor furnout, it was decided that the draft reports be sent through for reviewing and the meeting was adjourned.	Due to the poor turnout, it was decided that the draft reports be sent through	gh for reviewing and the meeting was adjourned.		

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: <u>lorato@nsvt.co.za</u> Fax. No. 086 239 9133

3. WAY FORWARD

It is evident that the community members are divided when it comes to the upgrading of the existing landfill site with different reasons. However, the municipality have indicated that their preferred option is to upgrade the existing one as they have land availability challenges and the land that was proposed during meeting 1 has been earmarked for human settlement development. Therefore, specialists' studies to determine if the upgrading of the existing landfill site is feasible will be undertaken and a report will be placed at the library and sent to the registered I&APs for review before submission to DESTEA for further review and obtain a decision.

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: <u>lorato@nsvt.co.za</u> Fax. No. 086 239 9133

ANNEXURE 1 COPY OF PRESENTATION SLIDES

Tel. No. 051 430 1041 email: lorato@nsvt.co.za Fax. No. 086 239 9133



INFORMATION SHARING SESSION

NSVT ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

- NSVT provides environmental services that provide engineers/developer with the necessary processes to obtain authorisations from the Department of Environmental Affairs in order to develop needed infrastructure in South Africa.
- Frankfort is in dire need on a new Solid

te management Licence



- To introduce the project to the potential Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs)
- To provide an opportunity for I&APs to obtain information about the proposed project
- To provide an opportunity for the I&APs to comment, raise issues relevant to the proposed project.



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

- Mafube Local Municipality has identified the need to apply for a waste management license for the proposed SWS.
- Three sites were identified around Frankfort.

PROPOSED LOCATION



PREFERRED LOCATION

- Situated in proximity of the Eskom powerline, golf grounds and Wilger river is where the preferred SWS is expected to be.
- > The upgraded SWS will be lined to avoid any groundwater contamination.
- > The upgraded SWS will house a recycling building to reduce litter produced by the community.
- > The preferred site is farther away from the community unlike the old SWS.



SPECIALIST STUDIES

- > Ecological Specialist Study.
- Heritage Impact Assessment.
- > Geohydrological Investigation.
- Geotechnical Investigation.

BENEFICIATION OF THE NEW SWS

- During construction, local labourers will acquire skills from the construction of the SWS.
- > Due to adequate fencing, there will be no wind blown litter in or around Frankfort.
- Youth in the town will be educated about environmental awareness and why it is important to preserve the natural environment within which we live.



QUESTIONS

CONSULTANTS

Contacts: 051 430 1041/2

Lorato@nsvt.co.za

Rebolang@nsvt.co.za

Kea@nsvt.co.za

ANNEXURE 2 ATTENDANCE REGISTER

MEETING 1 ATTENDANCE REGISTER



ATTENDANCE REGISTER

FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE 11 10 18

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: Brothern Church

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
mosikizimaria	ANIC	0724992191	1434	M Mosikizi
SKENHE MZIZI	AMC SCI	0646601898	1556	Elleni.
Emoly Monoton		5135573874		Matokeng
Mantou Grabalato	AMC	0797066474	1373	MAGrabalo
Zelda Motoving	ANE	0.630548545	16931693	De
Ruiters Eveline	AMC	0607521852	1426	E. Kuiters
MOIR MORNOVA	anc.	07/1221477	1390	4.495.000
Molema Makocrix	2 WP	084 9/6 5036	Molenew segmandes	
Telhabalala Elizabet		072 267 3009	4381	Padralala.
0				7
700				
The second				
15	The state of the s			



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE 11 /10 / 17

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: Bother Church

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail	Signature
SIZWE HADEBE	_	078 849 8548	sizwentle@gmail.com	By
TOKELD MOTHERNE		07/1632/16	thmotherne Egman ! com	
MPHO NDOBAMBI	Dipabala CE	0783848949	midab z gonat rom	10K/A
			Y	- UI

MEETING 2 ATTENDANCE REGISTER

CONSULTANTS	ATTENDANCE REGISTER
	FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL & SOCIAL SCIENTISTS	MEETING HELD ON THE 1/4/10/18
PUBLIC P	ARTICIPATION MEETING: Namahadi Townhall
	1 to Part

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Zilote 19 ZZ		025 258 259	hangleeyalamo	1-con
J. a.a. Ongser			anterfume and	
M ColuPlessis	Ward Councillor		frank Fortdace gmai	
1 Claasen	Thosp Club.	0827811135		
LOCATIO TICHESI	DE PLOUT IV	082 4848259	Coratoonsvea	29
				1.
		y 78		
			9.5	

MEETING 3 ATTENDANCE REGISTER



ATTENDANCE REGISTER

FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE ICTH OCTOBER 18 AT SAVE GOSPEL CHURCH WARD 05

PROJECT:

NAME	AUTHORITY (A)/ DEPARTMENT (D)/ ORGANISATION (O)/ COMMUNITY MEMBER (CM)	FARM NAME /House Number	TEL. & FAX NO. EMAIL	SIGNATURE	
SERLONNE ROSELINE	Communety	1275 MAMELLO		Roseline	
Atabinde norah	Cm J	1276 Monello	0711724852	norah	
Makoena Sara	Community	1121 Manello	+	1	
Matsaneng Malerado	Conmunity	1074 Namello	TALLEFORD	*	
Mphuen Lucy	Community	1272 Marrello	0726712524	Limphiani	
athing for	Marbelm				
wotoned Ewild	Community	1352 Manello	0797158095	he of amed	
Saepe Maria	Community	1065 Marnello		< two	
Shabalala Membizuell	Community	1207 Mamello		M. Shabalala	
Buthelezi Reitzmetse	Community	Phonosones	-	2 Buthelezi	



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE	_
AT	

PROJECT:

NAME	AUTHORITY (A)/ DEPARTMENT (D)/ ORGANISATION (O)/ COMMUNITY MEMBER (CM)	FARM NAME /House Number	TEL. & FAX NO. EMAIL	SIGNATURE	
Mokoena Jemna	Community	1343	A Property of	+	
Shabalala Jemin	J	1243		8	
Anna Molei	Comments Prince (Col	1082		A 1/4	
Sladys Boresi	merapast (c)	1083	Tall & Fra Max	GREGE	
Beroting meteomici	712-0003331	1123		OK.	
Flooreth Mala		1/22		EN.	
Motorodiso Nokinatia		1175	A TOTAL CALL	BOEHATCH.	
Morokeny Selina		1230		5 3	
Radebe Rebecca		1209		Rayocc	
Nhapo Mapula		1181	0634834612	MS Milapo	



FOR

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: SAUE GOSPET CHURCH WARD OS

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	House	-mail Address	Signature
ESTARY SANSO	the second	6731114816	1342		SANSO
Sepulagne Petrus	Community		1275		PATTOS
Ananye Seling		0837423679	1247		N.S. Khanye
Ishdala nompi		D73 92 8894a	1324		shatelo
Dlamini Rebecco		6521 EC 1990	1017		Demin
Mokerasimon	ins	042245926	1270		Smillboers
Ms. b. Durisan,		0837665698	1271		- FED
Julia - Motokers	Anna Charles and Can		1368		J. n. Mojekere
Ouma Thabete		014 4075363	1256		Whabete.
Molpore Serofio		0746888486	1095		Broke
Moisi Mange		0789896682	1370		Paasi
Motorung Mamojas		0734564336	1340		mmotoung



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE ICH OCTOBER 18 AT SAVE (TOSPEL HURCH WARD DE

PROJECT:

NAME	AUTHORITY (A)/ DEPARTMENT (D)/ ORGANISATION (O)/ COMMUNITY MEMBER (CM)	FARM NAME /House Number	TEL. & FAX NO. EMAIL	SIGNATURE
ISh abalqla mark	Community	1303	085 7956841	1.00
MKH LENGS MONORUS	11	F50/	0661100573	Shettwares;
price Norts adves	Community (Community Community Commu	1039	079 1050 758	Greek)
muni Selma	Representation	1038	0783995415	Money
Madela modieni	N.	1010	072 494 2508	m-madela.
Mahadi Mirriam Dani		1017	0181683445	mbonini
Mariei Tsotetsi	1,	1063	012 087 2560	Mitantelsi
Motscereng June	Te .	1036		Jane
Moforena Maria	(I)	1308		Maria
Prutie Mojetena	d alle	1158	0846150 921	Mojet 7



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail House Number	Signature
Moisone		063 110 2255		bostoren
Sanna TsoTels		0734873699	13 19 1	
DIEKETSENG TSOTETS		072 3725 757	The State of the S	YVONNE
SARAH MOTLOURG		1328		savah
DIEKONER TSOLES!	THE STATE OF	0828635362		April 1
Mossocrang Masia	Zariana (Calif	0139544095	1344	819
Change Rebecca	or the Management	-	1248	Rknowye
Khambule Katrina			1358	Keinine
Maki-moria Mothera		07/122-1477	1237	m. Makhoba
Duteng Mlongeni	100	079 082 4052	1068	mlangeni P.
notice mamohey		094 058 1741	1281	Shousoles
Mapala malaung		07878 ST 089	1172	M mobung



FOR

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: Save Grospel Church

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail House Number.	Signature
Tolets Jenina	Community		1196	+
Shabalala Ester	11]	mer A. E. A.	1290	Ester
Isotets Notete	11	A CALL CONTRACTOR	HSG	
Mosoberg Petrus))		1369	Poler Fapur TSOTETE
Teotetsi Fani	tr	CATALOG STATE	1059	Fabur TSOTETS
Mashinini Amas	h		/330	9/109
	intelesine page			
		de out		
	EMP			
		I allow a line		
MATERIAL I				
		THE PERSON NAMED IN		



Revolung@.co.za
ATTENDANCE REGISTER

FOR

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: Save Chospel Church

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail House Adress	Signature
Lucy Motering	Com	0134564338		Morning
Gladys Shabalala	Com	064 315 2155	1327	Rs.
Makhoba Bhannes	Community		1125	+
Soteful Jacob	11]		1114	+
Molor Alna))		1052	Alina
Mokoena Isaak	• 11		1270	The same
Isotels Petrus	11		1335	X
Motokeng Nahabisera	11	672 6537690	ובון	(10)
Motokery Sarah		077 268 99 00	1311	S Motores
Morcena Dinah		JUNE 255 0373	1136	D. Moksens
Mokoene Minki.		078 519 4043	र्थ र	AN
Elleng Mokoenci		0785588750	1/82	Modern



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail House Namber	Signature
Norpone Mokoem	Community	0603627 865	1355	Makeena
Allabising Mokers	1.)	_	1282	17 Makbers
Jama Maniombi	th	_	1070	Game M.c
Motlowa Pylana	10	0735828	540	FLENONON
Mokoena Daman	V		144	. 2
Airgy Libtle	1	0734910.546	1319	(FEDERA)
emy Thoubald		082 43 00 495	1049	8296ala/q
Sbash Shebalala	fer	078	1707	Gabalala
Khange madrid	1.1	061719374	137.00	m.Khanye
Toolets Lydia	N±.	0735563476	1156	Craobisi
1501845, W159/MQUON	t,	073 743 9930	12029	Otsampusing T- 0
Mottoung Lettra	7.0		1129	+ 0



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail House Number	Signature
Moisone		063 110 2255		balteran
Sanna TsoleTs		0734873699		
DIEKEBENG /SOZEB		1284		YVOMME
SARAH MOTLOURS		1328	*	savah
DIEKEHER TSOLES!		082 8635 362		African "
Moisocrang Maria		073 95 440 98	1344	814
thange Rebecca			1248	Rknownge
Khanbule Katrina	THE VALLE OF		1358	Keirine
Makimoria maklaba		07/12216177	1237	m. Mathoba
Duleng Mlangeni		079 082 4052	1068	Mlangen P
noteok memohely	100	084 088 1741	1281	Anadsole,
Mapolo moloung		07878 ST 089	1172	M moound

FIGURE 3: SAVE GOSPEL CHURCH MEETING HELD ON 16/10/2018

MEETING 4 ATTENDANCE REGISTER



ATTENDANCE REGISTER

FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE 16/10/18

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Mokoena Emely		0711461178	_	EMIEG
Msele Athobisenos	A	0747002544	-	PHER
Sarah Mokoena	ANC WSL	0793127702	marusisara492@	amedican Alko
JOHVULA MOKOEMA	,	0720568076	,	moare-
Amituna Mokoena	EMICY	078 738 2864	amitunamokoend@gnaikow	A. Molsoena
Josob mimongo				Jacol
Maris Shabalato		0633794643		Maria .
Moloi sesi		0123888706		Moloi
Khaye selpolelo		714263238		Khanye
Fana Wolol	Ward	076/603/59		Jeseph
Joseph Mphuth.		1		- , ,
Jeningh motaun	el	360837914		Motorung
Julia 57 bamba		0768201373.		
Savan mashinini	Ward	6796303078		fu
5 mahamotsa				Simahama+sa
T. M. Wolles		0798124522		Michelo
DAN MOFOKENG	WARD	078 369 8610		May .
GAMBY	WARD	0760307515	-	5 ARAMBU
Eroen	WARD	0711096010	_	NH 187.90



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Lizzy Silladolo	_	0783218878	_	Sunadhla.
moria Tsotatsi		0542340032		m. Trotets,
morria majakeng		0729116962		m. mofotory
Evelyn Badebe		0623366388		& Rodebe
MARI MO ROEME		8170808616		E-1
LETIA TSHOLLOW		07102978213	1996	L. Shapelole
Soroh Motoury		0736938640		9. Motowing
mankgon makazon		0603736969		moround
MOHIOMI DRINCE M		0818778790		PARTINE OFFI
Eyancina Mokoena		072 925 3027		-
me enougena		073 8828910		BOLDENA
Posdina Moshirini		0766187064		SMood.
Malegar Meile (e		~		A Makle
TShoto Masaballa		0832266722		Maraballa
Sonto Lukhole		0736216 867		Spel -
Tiesocho motoken	f	0802613691		Mugakang
ELMAH MOHONO		06484 92487	[18 HONO
KHOZA JAKHUSU		0-11369 1917	KHOU h protection and ite	Mike



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
THOBILE MURPHO	Malney Clothing	011369 17017	MACHE ISACHOTOCA WAR	in Ru
Madita D opoterna	14.	071 9019 567	()	Acretago
Balinah Moteung		063 5674727		72.M.
Mphatistra Mbele		013 2968132		NONE
Mohanna Kopanic	PAHEOMAT	0634419530		40 chance
motoring sulviva	Wollows	07/9986268		SUMP
Maizi Sanna		079 3802 877		Ages;
Aleta piphuthi		0826871001		ALI M. PH.
Elizabeth MAYAUNE		07/16/44/3		BLEL,
Benjamin Molete	UCB	0715595649		1088
thanke puleng	k b	*		K.B.
MODIA LEBOHANGY		D65 1177205	Mosaleboreing a some special	(*
Taseka Molor	Al	063156501	- 100 S 00 S 00 S 00 S 10 S 10 S 10 S 10	Alexander
Mofokrng LefuBe	n Hy	0768022219	lefubenmolero	W.
MORDRENG (Shipmo	-MESTA ENC	0785536743		
NHOSI July 3	7	0633280858	2844 54 64	MUSIS
Annah mokupna	~	018 5467 589		A. H MOLOGICA
Apadress Mashinini		064 410 2936		(1961A)
mabaya Aniki		074 025 1283	H565 SEALCHA	A Massaya



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Malowerse F Warming		0764889238		m.F. Dhlamini
hokorile khamale		0631650635		Schambule
Noutrepelo Mercero	CWP SURGIVISOY	063 3136755		mamoratano
Mredisong Motigung		0711434162		H Mottang
Megable Bhaydda		0733409632		82
Daniel Moloi				Daniel
Mohathi Morketz		662 323 7409		pate.
Moiniem Tsours	V-1	-		1000
mobileda Meshado		060 89 (5233		are-
SCHA: MOGSKENG THREAMS MOGREG		0482265001	G	
THATBANG MORABE		0728985349		TAN
SIPHINE LUMENE		062 4158 053		fa-
Marnosones Marnegon	SACP	The same of the sa	nother our dohos out co Egma	Sour C
MORGAN MOROXUMG		Contract on the contract of	dimogracia gmail vor	1975
Aphola Dadi		0122535733		Milater
Molai pops		6604637222		INP
Momadiou Mikimeniu		07192173 32		Jessen.
Sey E Miya				Gole
Molose M.				Met



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Thereuser. H.		076 dr T 3045		517
Mirrobli		081 051 5498	Other Din 2797 @gove	con Hick.
Retales Mithabiology Portion		U60 815 7174	2	41 Reports
MD Moable		075765594		1900-
Relie Traileles	CDeed	50791774279	Amp Charles mest	Alect Co
Larato Motokena	Ward Comas	0725314222		8-
Molamo Mokou	a cup	0847/693	Malerico wagnesy	loen 1
I gaga Enery		0732166137	U	Eligege.
Morar Delsung	2887	012 310 1233	Debala	AXEANO C
Sydney KOK)	Heralth	078.8131914	admy kokacy naio	1 11-44 10
noteounde sylvia	000	07199842466) J.	MELLOURS
Morroena Pano	non	as above		+
JOSE PHMACHININI	PXV	06056459@423	12002 Butiera	Ryti
Nompi Methober		078 3701487		Majetoke
Saran mouning		073 0699 498		5 mocoung
THEMBINKOSI NEWER	MA CONTRUCTOR	060 9699 058		APRIMENTA
L1334 Mokoena	YL Dep charr/AMC)	073 9028 051		Whater-a.
MARHA mokoeme		082 9693 863		Alover 9

MEETING 6 ATTENDANCE REGISTER



ATTENDANCE REGISTER

FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE 18 10 18

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
marin Mahasa	6032 Phanelong Sec	0655343880		theo
Marable Stekele	17	11		Stebele
	3257 Aphonena SEC	151F88280		· Entaytos
	olg 6710 Momelong SEC		2	
Molshabi Molbur		1/		
leir Maubane	6609 Phomology SEC	0608673131		
	5315 Provideras	115 PTAP ONO		6
THOUSEN POR	25 growing UF 21	060624805		(BOLV X-
Betty Mokthumbene		0787557246		
Mkatiseng Jessus,	6/26 Pno	076984 8226		My somes,
Emily Botely	6125 11			E. Tsofetsi
motorenery unice	()	0617361933		M.U. motsaneng
motorcene modicato	6443 phomorong	9660225420		m. n. mossiens
Mouvement Manaseka	· · ·	5639411384		mm massence
Spanyon Shonaile	5966 Phomolog	0632235052		Sileanyone
Molakena Linah	2183 Phahamara			V
motoena maria	6229 Phomolong	0603200474		mylotoeng
marie motore	9 0000111002	0729116902		Marcher
Sophie Mokos	40 6220 p3011			



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Talita Motleung	6315 Phomoleng	071 958 3103		Timetleung.
Madimakako Phaken	h: 5976 Photosa			
Line make	dula	0788550901		D 4/3/31
Eisabella	Zaipeling Masakona	_		70
Thele Roselinan	5974 Phamolony	07/20/37740		Khele.
Sosti Mohuti	Baipehire Makaken	0816744835		Storte
Maria Mishelli	6181 Phanestory	07843323(5		245
Mowark the Milela	5232 Phonestown	0760861751		m.m.
Fmally	5730	-		esty
FAN. ANten	5962PlmmAn	65-7 100 99 79 71		2
Sello Sibilano	3339 Phahoan	08396984	89	Se110
Schole MARKE	1388 A Phemalona	The second control of		83a8150
Mab, Melane	4935 Phomology	013 746 969		BAR STATE
BEEM MARAZO	5237 Promotory	016002309		Mary Mary
Tishepo Motlarnog	Butiyomi Security a	071 968 4244	booysent999@gmail.com	Mylande
Macagashal bhindians	SIST Phomotory	071341 1230	9	than.
ELIAS SHABALALA	3402 PHRHEMENG	0781232466		do
Mossbeneng Insephina	5180 Phomotona	0722434369		5.M
Elizabeth XABA	5192 Phoinolway	0737786057		5 m XABA



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE

Name	Organisation/Company/ Department	Tel & Fax No	E-mail Address	Signature
Maera Tsatetsi	Unemployed	D75 LA35 506		48
morphe Mariant	Unemployed	DUG 4569865		R
Maria Diamini	Unemployed			July .
MJ Mbhele	Unemployed	079 549 0450		Mission
ps 700 /51	776 3	0607459957		Dest to
S. BLEIBE		0822353916		SBAIL
Kdom Masin	Unemployed	07215714582		English .
Kdom 1/25-19	Unamployed	0639319740		D
				1/4
				-



FOR

MEETING HELD ON THE 19/03/2019 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION MEETING: FRANK FORT (TOWN HALL)

Name	Organisation/ Company/ Department	Tel. & Fax No.	E-mail	Signature
JI Propries	Resident	082 828 5266	harsleen agmail.	in the
M.C. du Plossis	Word Councillor	0827875871		11111
E. Moksenp	P.P.O	0783900190	Moloenek Her @gara/ Com	
L. NWapo	Marube Lm	073 267 3362	Irtsoakonhlapo@gmail.	on a Old
Bops Kaba	Warste Lm	082 7003052	Jabikoba Bamail.com	Casa Toning
Lorate Tigeli	Dipabala NSVTJV	082184 8259	loral o Onsut. co. 25	R.
M. G MADISA	NS UT CONSULTANT	0710267430	thire tshi reansut 6	
K. G. Gobolawamang	Nsvī	05/480 1042/1	Kea@nsyt. 6.29	K.6
				3

ANNEXURE 3 PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN DURING THE MEETING



PHOTO 1: PUBLIC MEETING AT BROTHREN CHURCH ON THE 11TH OF OCTOBER 2018



PHOTO 2: PUBLIC MEETING AT APOSTOLIC CHURCH ON THE 17TH OF OCTOBER 2018



PHOTO 3: PUBLIC MEETING ON THE 17TH OF OCTOBER 2018 AT NAMAHADI TOWNHALL